OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION

ADDENDUM NO. 2

CONTRACT NO. 39-13-02
EASTBOUND RIGHT TWO (2) LANES AND SHOULDER RECONSTRUCTION
MILEPOST 164.82 TO MILEPOST 169.74
CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OHIO

OPENING DATE: EXTENDED TO 2:00 P M. (E S.T), JANUARY 24 28, 2013

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 10:00 A.M., JANUARY 18, 2013

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
Pages revised: Cover Page and OTC-NB-2
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OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION
ADDENDUM NO. 2
CONTRACT NO. 392-13-02

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M., JANUARY 18, 2013

Q#6

A#6

Q#11

A#11

Q#12

A#12

Ref. #54 — Paved Gutter Misc. — What is required for this item, no details or APP
notes to indicate the extent of work involved. Please provide information so the
contractors can price accordingly.

A new General Note “ftem 601 — Paved Gutter, Misc . Gutter Broken in Place” will be
added to clarify this ltem on Plan Sheet 12 of 165 via Addendum No. 3 that states as
follows: “ITEM 601 - PAVED GUTTER, MISC - GUTTER BROKEN IN PLACE EXISTING
GROUND. POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE
CHANNEL THE CHANNEL SHALL BE 16" WIDE WITH 8 BOTTOM AND 4’ WIDE
SIDES AT 4.1 SLOPE OR MATCH THE CHANNEL IN CONJUNCTION WITH ROCK
CHANNEL PROTECTION PROVIDED IN THE PLANS. AT THE EXCAVATED
BOTTOM, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE THE BROKEN CONCRETE IN FROM
THE CHANNEL, EXCAVATE BOTTOM OF THE CHANNEL 2 FEET AND PLACE
FABRIC FILTER AS ROCK CHANNEL PROTECTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
REMOVE THE BROKEN CONCRETE THIS ITEM INCLUDES BREAKING UP THE
PAVED GUTTER CONCRETE IN PLACE TO BE USED.”

Item SP514A Field Painting Misc.: Field Paint Bearings does not specify which
bearings are to be painted. Are all bearings being painted? Are bearings on
abutments and/or piers?

The bearings are located on both abutments and piers as indicated on the Bearing
Rehabilitation and Repair Table on Plan Sheet 154 of 165. The Bearing Rehabilitation
and Repair Table on Plan Sheet 154 of 165 details the extent of all bearing Work The
only bearings to be painted are those bearings indicated to be painted in SP 514(A) or
rebuilt as per SP 516(K).

On Structure Royalton Road MP 165.4 you call for 95 bearings. The Eastbound
structure only has 72 bearings. Are there bearings to be painted on the

Westbound part of the structure? Are bearings on other structures in the
Westbound lanes?

Repair Work is to be performed on both the Eastbound and Westbound structures. Refer

to the Bearing Rehabilitation and Repair Table on Plan Sheet 154 of 165 for locations of
repair Work.



Q#13

A#13

Q#14

A#14

Q#15

A#15

Q#16

A#16

Q#17

A#17

Q#18

If bearings are included in the westbound lane this would drastically increase the
cost due to additional containment areas. Please clarify your intentions.

The Contract Documents call for the replacement or repair of all deficient bearings on
both Easthound and Westbound structures. See Bearing Rehabilitation and Repair Table
on Plan Sheet 154 of 165,

Plan notes and details on Pg. 102A indicate that the excavated material from the
slope benching is to be re-used as the embankment in the same location. Note 3
indicates that inclusion of limestone sand will be required. What is the application
rate for the limestone sand and how is the contractor compensated for this
activity?

The Commission will answer this question in Addendum No. 3.

Note (10) on the same page then indicates that embankment material that is
supplied must meet the stated requirements and testing. Is new embankment
required or not?

The Commission will answer this question in Addendum No. 3.

Are removal of existing approach slabs (which will be replaced under bridge
maintenance line items) included in the pavement removal bid item (ref. 13) or in
the portions of structure removed bid items (ref. 104,127,150,173)?

The payment for the removal of the existing approach slabs is included in ltem SP 202 -
Portions of Structure Removed, and included on the Bid Form in Reference Nos. 104,
127, 150 and 173.

Plan sheet 108 shows trench details for 603F pipes and SP605 underdrain. The
SP605 specifications in the proposal designate different minimal trench widths.
Please clarify which of these prevails for these referenced pipes and underdrains.

The minimum french width specified in Special Provision SP 605 applies to this Work.
For the 2012 project, the OTC offered two areas for disposal of materials (the IR 71

interchange yard and the EB Towpath site off the travel plaza). Will these sites be
made available for this project for disposal of materials?

A#18 No, the Contractor shall remove alf excess materials in accordance with SP 105.



MODIFICATIONS VIA ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR
CONTRACT NO, 39-13-02

The following changes are made to the Contract Documents for Contract No. 39-13-02;

Modifications to the Cover Sheet and Notice to Bidders
Deletions are shown with strikethrough text.
Changes/Additions are shown with bold italicized text

Cover Sheet and Notice to Bidders Page OTC-NB-2: The Bid Opening date has been
extended from 2:00 P.M. (E.S.T) January 24, 2013 t0 2:00 P.M. (E.S T.) on January 28, 2013,

ATTACHMENTS:
Cover Page and OTC -NB-2

(BIDDERS ARE ADVISED TO UTILIZE THE ATTACHED REPLACEMENT PAGES).

Receipt of Addendum No. 2 to Contract No. 39-13-02 is hereby acknowledged:

(Firm Name)

(Signature)

(Printed Name)

Date:




Ohio Turnpike Commission
682 Prospect Street
Berea, Ohio 44017
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Bids will be accepted until January 24 28, 2013, at 2:00 P.M (E.S.T.), when all Bids will be
opened and read aloud. To avoid a potential extension of the Bid Opening date and/or a potential
rejection of all Bids, it is imperative that Bidders submit all questions in a timely manner and no
later than seven (7) days prior to Bid Opening.

Contract Documents ate available by contacting the Commission’s Procurement Department,
682 Prospect Street, Berea, Ohio 44017, Telephone (440) 234-2081.

The Contract Documents may be 1eviewed for bidding purposes without char ge during business
hours at the following locations:

Builders Exchange Ohio Construction News
9555 Rockside Rd, Ste. 300 7261 Engle Rd, Suite 304
Valley View, Ohio 44125 Cleveland, Ohio 44130
216-393-6300 440-826-4700

A Contract will be awarded, if any award be made, to the Bidder determined to have submitted
the lowest 1esponsive and responsible Bid for the performance of the Woirk. The Commission

tesetves the right to 1eject any and all Bids and to waive minor irregularities or technical
deficiencies.

OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION
Procurement Department

DR 1(3 & 10) 2013

OTC-NB-2



